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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(9:23 a.m)
CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Good eveni ng, | adi es and
gentlenen. This is a public hearing of the Zoni ng Conm ssi on

of the District of Col unbia. Today's date is March 29th,

2018.

My nane i s Ant hony Hood. Joining neis Vice Chair
MIller, Conm ssi oner Shapi r o, Conm ssi oner May, and
Comm ssi oner Turnbul | . W're also joined by the Ofice

Zoning staff, Ms. Sharon Schellin; Ofice of Planning staff,
M. Jesick; and District Departnent of Transportation, M.
Zi mrer man.

And we're located inthe Jerrily R Kress Menori al
Hearing Room This proceeding is being recorded by a court
reporter and is al so webcast |ive.
Accordingly, we nust ask you to refrain fromany disruptive
noi ses or actions in the hearing room including display of
any signs or objects.

Notice of today's hearing was published in the
D.C. Register and copies of that announcenent are avail abl e
to you on the wall near the door.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
the provisions of 11 D.CMR, Chapter 4, as follows.
Prelimnary matters, the applicant's case, report of Ofice

of Pl anning, report of other governnent agencies, report of
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the ANC -- inthis case it's 6D -- organi zati ons and persons
I n support, organizations and persons i n opposition, rebuttal
and cl osing by the applicant.

The followng tinme constraints wll be nmaintained
In this nmeeting. The applicant has up to 60 mnutes. This
Is a nodification of significance. | think that we can

condense that, M. Avitabile. We could probably do it, |

guess, | see ten, so we'll shoot for ten. Because the
record, | think is conplete, and we can just ask our
questi ons.

Organi zations, five mnutes. Individuals, three
m nutes. The Commi ssion intends to adheretothetinelimts
as strictly as possible in order to hear the case in a
reasonabl e period of tinme. The Comm ssion reserves the right
to change the tinme limts for presentations if necessary and
notes that no time shall be ceded. The staff wll be
avai l able throughout the hearing to discuss procedural
questions. If you would like to testify tonight, we would
ask that you sign up to the kiosk to ny left. And if you
need assistance, M. Schellin wll be able to help you.
Pl ease turn off all electronic devices at this tine so as to
not di srupt these proceedi ngs.

Wuld all the individuals wshing to testify
pl ease rise to take the oath? Let ne just say, we've also

been joined by M. Lawson fromthe Ofice of Planning.
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V5. Schellin, would you please admnister the
oat h?

MS. SCHELLI N: Yes. Pl ease, raise your right
hand. Do you solemnly swear and affirmthat the testinony
you'll give this evening will be the truth, the whole truth,
and not hing but the truth?

(Wtnesses sworn.)

MS. SCHELLIN. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: Ckay. At this tinme, the
Comm ssion wll <consider any prelimnary natters. V5.
Schellin, do we have any prelimnary nmatters?

M5. SCHELLIN: The only prelimnary matters are
the proffered expert wtnesses. Three, | have three, and
they've all been previously accepted.

MR AVITABILE: So we've proffered three expert
W tnesses that have all been previously accepted, and one
expert witness that has not yet been accepted, but we wanted
to proffer her. Jessica Anderson.

MS. SCHELLIN: Jessica Anderson, who's avail abl e
for questions, yes.

MR. AVITABILE: Right.

M5. SCHELLI N: So Jessica Anderson at Exhibit
11(b), she's being proffered as an expert in architecture.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN: She's not going to be presenting,
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CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Al right. One second. Al |
right, Conm ssioners, we have a request for Ms. Anderson, who
has not been proffered before us before, in architecture.
Any objections or any comments? And as stated, her resune
Is in the exhibit, 11(b), right?

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO No obj ecti ons.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | don't have any objections,
but | want her to do the presentation instead of M. Hassan.
What do you think?

(Laughter.)

COW SSI ONER  MAY: |"m just giving him a hard
time, sorry.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Al right. So, no objections.
W will add her to our expert proffered list. Al right,
anything else, Ms. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN  No, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. We will turnit over to you
and you may begi n.

MR AVITABILE: Al right. Good eveni ng,
Conmi ssioners. David Avitablile wth Goul ston and Storrs for
the Applicant. We'll be brief with the presentation tonight

that really wll just be an overview of the design.
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We have, | think, addressed every issue that was
in the record, at least until 4:54 p.m today. And we've
worked with the Ofice of Planning, we've worked wth DDOT
We've been working for over a year to try to bring this
project finally forward. So | think, wth that, I'll turn
It over to M. Hassan to review the design, and we wll be
happy to answer questions.

MR, HASSAN: Good eveni ng. My nane is Hany
Hassan. |'ma partner with Beyer Blinder Belle, responsible
for this project.

Just for orientationandinterns of the materials
that we have available, is we have a brief PowerPoint
presentation in addition to a scale physical nodel that is
on the table in front of ne, as well as material sanples
behi nd t he desk.

First, I would like to thank you very nuch for
giving us the opportunity to present this project, and | w |
be rather brief to adhere to the tine all ocat ed.

Before | begin, | just wanted to give credit to
the entire team which is displayed on this first image. Qur
client is here as well as our consultants, and they're al
avai l abl e for questions and answer as necessary.

Very briefly, going back to the approved PUD in
2014, it shows the extent of the developnent of the

residential building, but as you look at the revised and
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proposed nodi fication, it shows a pretty dramati c change and
| nprovenent, in our mnd, in a nunber of ways.

One, interns of elimnating the wi ngs, which were
rat her bl ocking the open space, which is dramatically opened
and inproved. Elimnation of the addition to the nuseum on
the north side which opened up the open space substantially.
Those are maj or changes that | think we feel that have nade
great inprovenents to the conposition, and the nodel
conplenents that as well.

In ternms of the plan, this enphasizes it one nore
time, the elimnation of wings and the addition to the
museum which you can see how it was to a (great extent
conprom si ng the open space, whichis really the heart of the
whol e devel opnent.

By conparison, the proposed plan maintains the
openness of the open space to the users and the public from
both the east and the west. It also freed up the historic
bui I dings, the three historic buildings, where we wll be
able to nowrenovate themand restore them both on the north
and the south.

O her nodifications we have done is the entrance
to the garage, which was on the upper right-hand corner of
the site, as well as the |oading dock.

A Dbrief conparison of the elevations of the

approved 2014 schene by conparison to the current schene, as
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you could see illustrated in those two el evati ons.

Once again, very briefly, you see in this inmage
the distribution of the affordabl e units throughout the pl an,
which is indicated in the sort of tone, this darker tone on
the plan, as well as the anenities indicated in yellow. The
museum part, which is also going to be open to the public,
I ndicated in blue, and it will be nostly accessible fromthe
east side.

| neglected to nention that, at the ground | evel,
on the north and west, we have provided what we refer to as
t ownhouses, which is two-story units that have their own open
space and patios which activates the ground level in this
case. And you see it illustrated here, as well as the
I ntroduction of special texture for just those units in
particular wth the wood doors and the canopi es above the
doors which ani mates the street |evel as well.

["I'l just go rather quickly through these pl ans.
The second floor and third floor, and the | ower part of the
bui | di ng. You'll notice that the configuration of the
building is tilted to open up and invite people to the
courtyard with the angul ar expressi on of the massing, but as
we go up the building it becones rectilinear again as
i ndicated in the | obby.

On the roof, we do have anenities sort of rel ated

to both wings around the core, and sone of the other
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anenities, like the pool and | ounge at that level. And you
see al so the indication of the nechanical space.

Above those elenents, we indicated not only the
green roof, but al so the solar panels on both wings. W also
nodi fied the garage to nake it, on one hand, sinpler, nore
constructable, which is within the confines of the new
devel opnment. Most inportantly, we kept the garage away from
the historic building to avoid any danmage to the historic
bui | ding or any underpinning. So those are the two |evels
of the garage.

This is the overall i nmage of the whol e conposition
bet ween the historic buildings and t he new addi ti on. And you
could see the openness of the courtyard, how nore inviting
It is, bathed in |light, and nore approachable both fromthe
east and west.

This is an i mage of the southeast corner show ng
the prom nence of the historic building by conparison to the
residential addition. And I'Il call your attention also to
t he museum entrance, which is now on the east side through
this new pavilion as an introduction and inviting people and
nore recognition for the presence of the nuseum as you
approach it from South Capitol

Agai n, t he conposition conti nues to be
approachable from the east and west into the courtyard.

Anot her rendering show ng the quality of that oasis within
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t hat space, which we think it's really a great asset for the
entire devel opnment and for the whole community.

I'"d like to also speak very briefly about the
expression of the building itself in terns of not only the
massing but in terns of texture.

When we redesi gned t he envel ope, we wanted t o nake
it sort of sinplified in so many ways and create sone order
to the facade, but it's nostly a sinplication while we are
articulating the facade into its major conponent.

What | nmean by that is that we used t he bal coni es
as an architectural device to define those nmassing, and al so

we changed the texture between those various bl ocks between

a conbi nation of netal and glass as well as -- nostly gl ass,
as you see indicated in the wngs on this imge. | can
explain this as well as necessary in the nodel. ' m just

trying to be as brief as | can to adhere to the tine.

The east and west facades, simlarly, are
articulated wwth the presence of the bal conies, and we nade
sure that those bal conies are usabl e, nmeani ng having a depth
of seven feet so people can actually utilize them as
bal coni es and as anenities wthin unit.

And the north facade is articulated in the sane
manner as well. Actually, | amgoing to stop for a second
and turn the nodel around so you could see this facade as

wel | .
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The materials and textures that | have on this
I mge, we have the actual gl ass sanples, netal sanples, and
wood that are on the boards just directly behind you. The
actual sanples are there.

This particul ar area shows the two di fferent types
of glass, but whether it's in the area that it's a
conbi nation of netal and glass or an all-glass part of the
proj ect.

This is maybe nore details than we need at this
point so | amgoing to go through this quickly to go to the
hi storic building, unless you want nme to stop there. [''m
getting to ny 10 seconds.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Keep goi ng.

MR, HASSAN: Ckay. In terns of the historic
building, | think this is a very inportant conponent of this
project, and we just wanted to show you the diligence that
we have done in order to maintain the quality and the
integrity of the three historic buildings.

This is the center building by itself before w ngs
wer e added, and this is when the school was expanded with t he
east and west w ngs.

In the previous design, we had proposed
nodi fications to the front of the building, introducing ranps
and entering the building at the lower level. In this case,

we no | onger have to do that, by introducing the pavilion on
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the east to enter the building fromthe east wing, and it
gives us the opportunity to restore the front door as it was
originally designed.

Plus, the project still nmaintains the innovation
and the rei ntroduction of the bal ustrade shield and the fl ag,
which currently -- which had been renoved. W think that
this is a big plus to bring the building to its original
quality.

On the north side, by elimnating the north
addition of the nuseum we now wll be able to restore the
entire facade and be able to appreciate it as it was
originally conceived. And there will be also a connection
and entrance on the first |evel.

And this is the pavilion on the east that | have
j ust spoken about before. It's very approachable and the
ground level is rather animated in this case with the
presence of this terrace on the south side.

And this is the overall view and inmage of the
whol e conposition with both the center buil ding and t he east
and west w ng.

|'d be happy to answer any questions as well as
the rest of the teamas well. Thank you very nuch.

MR AVITABILE: Al right. So, that's our brief
presentati on. | think we can then answer anything wth

questi ons. But we are here tonight wth support fromthe
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O fice of Planning, from DDOI, ANC 6D, from Capitol Park

Tower, one of our adjacent nei ghbors.

And, again, the project al so has received concept
review and approval from the Hi storic Preservation Review
Board. And as recently as | ast week, we got concept approval
fromthe Public Space Conmttee.

So, everyone that's reviewed this has been very
supportive of the project, and we | ook forward to answering
your questions. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCQD: All right, let's open it up.

Thank you. Let's see if ny coll eagues have any questions or

conment s.

Il wll echo, | noticed that you had overwhel m ng
support. Actually, | noticed that the letter, especially
from our frontline | eaders, the ANC states t hat

enthusiastically, and | saw also a letter in support.

So that's overwhel m ng support from what | see,
and | think the record is sufficient. And from what | see,
especially as far as support, | see quite a bit of support

with this nodification of significance.

Let's open it to any questions or coments. Any?
M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. Just
afewbrief -- | wonder if | understood the -- | think it was

one of the conditions, that courtyard, you're conmmtting to
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It being open eight to five?

MR AVITABI LE: Yes, that's correct.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: And then the assunption is
thenit won't be open, or possibly won't be open beyond t hose
hour s?

MR,  AVI TABI LE: So, it wll be open to the
residents of the project. It just the hours when it woul d
be open to the public would be 8:00 a.m to 5:00 p.m And
that's the m niml hours. Certainly, you know, in sunmmer
nonths when it is |ighter, there may be extended hours. But
we want to also preserve the ability to use that area for
events for the nuseumor events for the residential building
as well, and those mght tend to occur later in the day.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO:  That all makes sense. M
gquestions were around sort of the design inplications of
that, because when | was |ooking through | didn't see any
ki nd of control systens or gates or anything |li ke that around
the courtyard. | may have just missed it.

MR AVITABILE: Thereis agate, and | think we're
going to pull up an inmage of it, that wll allow us to
enclose it should we need to. There it is.

MR, HASSAN. Lisa Del pl ace from Cehne van Sweden
Is here as well and could speak to this as well. But just
very briefly, what we have tried to do here is that -- is to

design those gate-li ke elenents to be | ess obtrusi ve and have
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a natural quality and mnim ze their inpact.

Lisa, I'msure you want to el aborate on that.

MS. DELPLACE: Yes, Lisa Delplace wwth OCehne van
Sweden & Associ at es.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO | can't hear you. Just
pull the mc toward you. Thank you.

MS. DELPLACE: Lisa Del place wth OGehnme van Sweden
and Associ ates, for the record. Yes, the idea behind the
fencing was that we wanted to make sure that it was
t ransparent. W also wanted to make sure that it was
I ndi cative of the heavy tree planting that we have there so
it has a very vertical feel toit. But the ideais that it
can be open fully so that it allows people to cone and go as
t hey need to.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO:  And this is the only way
I n and out of the courtyard?

M5.  DELPLACE: There is access from the
residential building. There is also access fromthe nuseum
So, public access, would cone through here, that people
woul dn't have to necessarily go through the nuseumto access
the courtyard.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay. Thank you. The
ot her qui ck question was related to the wood doors, and this
may be a question for you, but it mght also be a question

for ny coll eagues.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

18

There's sonet hing about the -- when |'m | ooking
at the wood of the wood doors and how they're designed,
there's sonething that feels a bit jarring to ne. | can't
quite -- | think it was in the -- you know, if you go back
a few, where there was that elevation where we saw the --
never m nd.

We're there. So what's your thinking about the
doors and why the wood doors, why this kind of wood, and
what they're actually going to ook like in practice?

MR, HASSAN. Sure. That's a good point. What we
wanted to create, particularly on the north and west side of
the building, is nore pedestrian scale or quality, and
sonehow i ntroduce those two stories in a different nanner,
have a different texture conpared to the rest of the
bui | di ng.

Conpl enmented with the patios in front of them we
wanted to give it a different texture, or maybe a softer
texture that it's a maybe a wood door as opposed to a netal
door or any harder material.

We also articulated that by the introduction of
t he canopy to nmake sure that those units are accessible from
the street to activate and animate the street as opposed to
limting the access to the building fromthe main | obbies.

So that's just the thought behind the process that

we have gone t hrough and we t hought that the wood will soften
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that aspect of it and introduce nore of a pedestrian scale
as opposed to the overall building itself.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO: Al right. | don't really
have nmuch in the way of a solution to the problem but just
-- again, maybe this is a question for ny coll eagues, but it
just -- it feels like it doesn't quite -- | don't know, |'I|
just leave it at that.

The last thingis -- | apologizeif | mssedit --
but what's the thene of the art gallery and what's the --

MR AVITABILE: It's a contenporary art nuseum

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO This is not an art gallery.

This is a nmuseum

MR RIVERS: This is a nuseum |'m Mark Rivers
with Lowe Enterprises. W are the |ead devel oper on the
proj ect. Qur venture partners here are Telesis and the

Rubel | famly, which is the answer to your question. The
Rubell famly owns one of the |argest contenporary art
collections in the world, which is based in Mam, and this
museumw || rotate their collection through here.

So the Rubells wll not only be displaying their
col l ection but al so operating the nuseum So, the great news
here is we have the collection and we have the operator
al ready in place.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO: Thank you. That's all |

have, M. Chair, for now Thank you.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: All right. Any other questions?

Comm ssi oner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, just a couple of m nor
things on the rooftop. So there was, yes, sonething that
shows the setbacks. Actual ly, you know, an overall view
That. Ckay. Let's stop there.

So, there seens to be a gl ass guardrail around the
entire perinmeter, even outside of the areas where it is
actually anenity space. Can you explain why that's
necessary?

MR, HASSAN. We did set back -- we did create the
one-to-one setback --

COW SSI ONER MAY: | understand that. |'m just
wonderi ng why you bothered -- | nean, are people going to be
In that space or is that just to protect the people who are
going to weed the green roof?

MR, HASSAN: It's nore for protection because
nobody i s going to be occupying that part of the roof in that
particul ar area.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Right. | nean, it just seens
| i ke extra stuff and isn't necessary, | don't know. | don't
feel strongly about it, but, you know, it would be different
if it were actually -- if there was going to be a wal kway or
sonething |ike that, or people, you know, were doing |aps

ar ound. | don't know.
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MS. ANDERSON: Jessi ca Anderson wi t h Beyer Bl i nder

Bell e Architects.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | really just wanted to ask
this question so you could answer sonething.

M5. ANDERSON: It also has to do with wind uplift
for all the material on the roof, so it helps with the w nd
uplift and shield all that material in there.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Okay. |Is it sone sort of tray

syst enf?

M5. ANDERSON: Yes, it's a tray system

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yeah, okay. Al right. That's
a good answer. | had not heard that answer before.

So, the other question | have is, you seemto have
three different heights of penthouse: 10 feet, 12 feet, and
then the 18.6. Is that right?

MR,  HASSAN: Yes. Correct. Because of the
set back, the one-to-one setback. So as we --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Sure, | nean, you know, and |
can understand why. | mean, the question | have is, |
t hought we all owed two: one for habitabl e space and then one
for mechani cal space.

MR AVI TABI LE: So, there's athird height all owed
for screened areas.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  For screened areas. But that

screened area seens to enclose part of the nmechanical space
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toward the south end of the building, right there in the
f or egr ound.

MR, HASSAN. That's correct.

MR. AVI TABI LE: That area evolved as we --
basically, when we integrated the solar panels, we realized
there was an opportunity to put themon top and so that's how
that it evolved into that design.

| guess, as | look at it now, you are right. That
does include a third area that's encl osed but has a separate
height. Al else being equal, | think it nmakes sense to keep
It at that height rather than artificially raise it just to
mat ch the hei ght of the habitable space that's on the north
side of the building.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: | think -- | mean, that's
al ways the argunent, and that's the argunent for having |ike
17 different heights.

MR. AVITABILE: Right.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  And |' mt hi nki ng about sort of
rooftop clutter and the visibility of things. So, but, |et
me ask you one question. There's going to be solar panels
on top of that green roof, right?

MR AVI TABI LE: Correct.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  So how much higher are -- how
much taller are the sol ar panel s?

MR. AVI TABI LE: Four feet.
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M5. ANDERSON: Maybe four feet at the nost.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Okay. So, now you have a 10-
foot, plus four feet above that, but it's going to be set
back four feet?

MS. ANDERSON: Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Boy, it's just getting nore and
nore cluttered all the tine. | mean, why would it be four
feet? Is it just because you're going to try to pitch thenf

MS5. ANDERSON: Yeah. W need to pitch them --

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, you don't need to pitch
them You don't need to pitch them

M5. ANDERSON:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  We' ve seen plenty of themwhen
they're flat. | nmean, | understand that it has an effect on
the efficiency, but you don't really have to.

M5. ANDERSON:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: O, if you do pitch them
pitching them so that it's four feet in the air when the
panels are five feet, you know, | nean, that's al nost 45
degrees, right? That's a big pitch.

| understand they're not resting, you know, on the

green roof, but I think that needs to be just thought through

just a tiny bit nore, to understand that. And, you know,
again, I'"'mnot trying to reduce the anount of solar, and I'm
not trying to reduce the efficiency. |1'mjust trying to make
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this as uncluttered, as streamined as possi bl e, because the
pent house structures should not be bringing attention to
t hensel ves. They shouldn't be a distraction.

Toward that end, do we have a sanple of the
material, the wall material of the penthouse up here? |Is
that one of the things that you've given us?

MR. HASSAN. No, we don't have the pent house fence
I ncluded in this.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Right, but it's a netal panel
or sonet hi ng?

MR. HASSAN. Yeah, but it's also sort of lacy, if
you wll, or --

COMM SSI ONER MAY: So that it can breath.

MR, HASSAN: Yeabh. It's kind of like a scrim
scrimlike.

COW SSI ONER NMAY: Yeah, a scrim Ckay. So, |
mean, that's fine. 1t'd be nice to see that material. |I'm
not going to insist on seeing that, but generally speaking,
we'd |ike to see that.

And it isalittle bit darker than the rest of the
facade, but not very; and generally speaking, at |least | tend
to like them nuch on the darker end of the spectrum because
they tend to recede nore and being | ess visible.

MR. HASSAN:. Di sappear.

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: Yeah. It seens sonewhat
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counterintuitive because it's up agai nst the bright sky, but
It actually still works that way.

MR. HASSAN. Right.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Ri ght . So, a little bit.
Again, I'mjust -- these are small things. Then | have one
ot her question. Can you show ne the truck diagram how you
get a truck into the loading dock? | think it's |ike back
in the civil -- or to the back of the set in the civi
dr awi ngs. Ch, you know what, it was page Al9. Maybe |
messed you up. To the front. Oh, there we go, Al19. Ckay.

So, in order for the truck to back in, it has to
pul | past the property line, through the chainlink gate that

controls access to the Randal|l Recreation area, and t hen back

I n.

MR. AVI TABI LE:  No.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No?

MR, AVITABI LE: No. Dan, do you want to explain
it?

MR. VAN PELT: So, the maneuver you're | ooking at
here is all happening on the property itself.

COW SSI ONER MAY: |Is the red not the property
l'ine?

MR. VAN PELT: The red line is the property |ine,
but it's staying wthin the envel ope of the property line.

COW SSI ONER MAY: No, it's not. On the upper
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right-hand corner, the truck is --

MR. VAN PELT: OCh, you're -- oh, okay. |'msorry.
There's two different areas for nmaneuvering. | thought you
were | ooking at --

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Cot it.

MR. VAN PELT: Yes, so it does need to cross the
property line, the rec center.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght.

MR. VAN PELT: And so | understand that, Dave, you
want to address that in terns of easenent?

MR AVI TABI LE: Yeah. Part of the project
devel opnment with both the Council and with Deputy Mayor's
office has been devel oping a series of the easenents that
will allowfor -- because right nowthat section of H Street
Is -- half of it is on our property, half of it is on the

Randal | Recreation Center property.

So it is anticipated that there will be a series
a cross-easenents where we'll continue to all ow access al ong
our portion of H Street to get into Randall Recreation

Center, and conversely they will allowit on their side. And
then that then extends over into that part of Randall Rec to
allow for these truck maneuvers.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Okay. So, what are you goi ng
to do to inprove that little bit of the Randall Rec Center?

Because | can tell you, that's just a busted up sidewal k t hat
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peopl e have been driving on for decades and it's in very bad
shape. And there's a chainlink gate there that nost of the
time is | ocked now And it's |ocked because | conplained to
DPR t hat peopl e are driving through there and parking on the
grass.

So, | nean, it's not a-- thisis not a big thing,
but that's part of what should be figured out. And, boy,
t hat sidewal k back there between the pool and the playing
field sure could use a conplete repaving. Just saying.

MR AVI TABI LE: W hear you.

COW SSI ONER  VAY: Yeah. And it's not just
because that's the way | ride ny bike through there, but
that's why | know it's in the condition that it's in. No,
| nmean, it's an area where peopl e have been driving on what
was built as a sidewalk for years, including very heavy
trucks. Garbage trucks go there like twice a week and pi ck
up the trash fromthe rec center and the sidewalk is all
busted up. It looks like hell. And plus people try to drive
there and then park on the grass. So. [|'m not asking you
to fix everything. So.

That's it for nmy questions, | think. | don't know
t hat we necessarily need to see anything to showthat there's
resol ution of that, but I wanted to nake sure you were aware
of it and that you --

MR AVITABILE: It's hel pful.
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COW SSI ONER  MAY: -- you do the right thing

sonmehow.

MR HASSAN: Thank you very nuch. Ckay.
Conmmi ssi oner Turnbul | .

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Thank you, M. Chair. |
want to get -- getting back into what sonething that
Comm ssi oner Shapiro had nentioned when we tal ked about the
wood doors.

If you could pull up A10, which I think is the

perspective | ooking at the townhones, a view of the ground

fl oor.

(Pause.)

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yeah, that's it. | guess
one of the thing -- this just sort of ties into, originally,

on the previous design, there was a stone fence and there
were bal conies at the second floor. And it gets back into
OP's comment that, you know, you've only got 18 percent of
your units have bal conies, and they had said they'd like to
see nore.

The whole idea of eyes on the street, nore
livable, it's nore a friendly, it's a nore intensively used
urban street. | guess |I'mright here getting, as M. Shapiro
said, the only accent here is those wood doors.

And it keeps the -- you've got the white panels

that repeats through the whole building, and it's just,
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sonehow as it neets the street, it's nore open than what it
used to be, | understand, and you can see the grass and the
pl antings, but there's just sonething about a street |evel
com ng into your house that the other one had a little bit
nore of an inviting flavor to it.

This seens to be a little bit -- | don't want to
say it's banal, but | just want to say it's a lot nore
restrained, and it keeps up the | anguage, the character, the
materiality of what you want in the building, but | think,
in the process of doing that, sonething seens to be --
there's not an accentuation of these that these are t ownhones
of a street that people are going to be comng in and out of.
It just seens |like there's a character of a streetscape | evel
that seens to be a little bit |ess.

They also, --again, | think the balconies were
sonething that -- and |'m sure Conm ssioner MIller can talk
about the bal conies nore so than ne, but it just seens |ike
there was a | oss. This woul d have been a place that the
bal cony com ng out over of this would have been an advant age.
It's just sonmething to add to the character that these are
t ownhones.

And this is not -- to ne, there's just sonething
| acking that | feel that needs a punch or sonething to beef
stuff up. The lights, it |Iooks |ike you have -- lighting is

sonmehow up in the canopy, the roof structure that cones out
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over the door, | ooks |ike sone kind of a uniformfl uorescent

light. I'mnot sure. It just looks -- |I'mnot sure what it
I S. It really doesn't show it. It just -- it |ooks very
slick, and maybe that your intent, but, to nme, | just think,
froma pedestrian or a honeowner comng in, | just wish there

was sonething nore that would punch out sonething and
accentuate sonething on that |evel that would nake ne feel

nmore confortabl e.

But that's just ny own comments on this. |I'm not
telling you to change it. |I'mjust saying that -- | don't
what ny coll eagues feel, but | just -- I'mjust reflecting

sone of the things that OP said about the bal conies and the
life of the street. | just think that there was an
opportunity here to really do sonething.

MR HASSAN: Yeah, we will | ook harder at those
two |l evels and see how it could be enhanced.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MR. HASSAN:. Thank you very much.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: The ot her question. One
of the things you brought up, you were talking about, we
really didn't get into the |andscape plan, but you have --
in the courtyard, you have a bosque of H mal ayan birch.

A H mal ayan birch is a very beautiful tree, very
white, very pristine, it's anincredible tree, but it's used

alot in northern climates. |t has a big susceptibility to
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heat and hum dity and borers and Japanese beetles, and |I'm
just afraid that in that courtyard it m ght get very hot.

And maybe I'mall wet, but, | nean, maybe -- ny
forte is not | andscape design, but I know enough about it and
seen enough installations of trees to knowthat certain trees
do better in certain climtes than others, so do you feel
this is going to survive? | nean, that's what |'m | ooking
at . You're going to plant this beautiful grove of trees,
this specific birch tree, which is a very beautiful tree.
And |I'' mjust wondering the survivability of thistreeinthis
envi ronmnent .

MS. DELPLACE: We've actually |looked at it and
researched it quite a bit before we even proposed it because
we knew that it's a very specific environnent. And we've
found growers who, you know, have -- we've spoken to them
about this particular application.

One of the things that we did research, the white
birch, the traditional northern white birch is actually nore
suscepti ble. So, the disease rates for this particular white
birch is less than a traditional northern white birch.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | thought the Hi nal ayan
was al so nort hern.

M5. DELPLACE: It is a northern -- you know, we're
right at the southern limts of it, but it's the eastern

white birch that is nore susceptible than this birch
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL:  Ckay.

MS. DELPLACE: Yes.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: I'Il1 take your word for

Af fordabl e housing. W really didn't get into a

| ot about that, but, | guess -- and we're only at 80 percent
AM on this. And | guess if | was -- if we were at the other
| evel of 60 percent, | would be nore incensed at what |'ve

seen on the plan.

And | ook at, you can go to sheets 12 and 13.
Let's look at 12, which is floors three through six. And
what |'m seeing now, the whole point of affordable housing
Is that we have a diverse m x throughout the building. You
put the units all the way around. So, please tell nme why you
have six units in a row at the eastern end overl ooki ng the
rec center on four floors: three, four, five, and six. You
have six affordable housing units all lined up, all ganged
up in arow And then as you go up to the upper floors, you
w Il have four out of the seven all ganged up on that.

Now, it's over | ooking the rec space, it's going
to be a little louder on that side, naybe a little bit
noi si er, so maybe that's not the nost desirable side to have
hones. And so | would really be upset if it was at 60
percent, but since these are 80 percent, nmaybe you feel that

it is still marketable and that's what you can --
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MR AVITABILE: Wll, | also think if you | ook --

and this may be part of the confusion, not all of those units
are on every floor. So if you | ook at --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: It says third through six
| evel s.

MR AVITABILE: Right. But then if you | ook at
the individual units, it indicates which floor those units
are on. W didn't break themup by fl oor.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Oh, wel |l that's confusi ng.

MR AVITABILE: You're right. So --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: That is confusing.

MR AVITABILE: Right. You only have three units
along that side on the third floor, and they're not right
next to each ot her.

Then on the fourth floor --

COMWM SSI ONER TURNBULL: It woul d' ve been better
I f you had separate fl oor plans, | guess. That woul d' ve made
It easier to understand instead of trying to, three, five,
three, six, six, six, six, three, five.

It is confusing, | will admt. It is confusing.

MR AVITABILE: So I think the end result is you
do have the units spread throughout the floor plan --

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ckay. Al right. | stand
corrected then.

MR AVITABILE: No, no. |It's partly in the way
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the plan is set up.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes. When | first sawit,
again, | didn't see the nunbers underneath. You're right.
| didn't take a close look at that. Al right. Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Thank you. Vice Chair Mller?

COW SSI ONER M LLER:  Thank you, M. Chairnman, and
thank you for your presentation, and all of the work that
you' ve done to be responsive to the advisory, ANC 6D, and t he
O fice of Planning, and DDOT, and t he changes you' ve nade in,
or that you' ve attenpted to nake or nade in response to their
conment s.

And as we said at set down, it's definitely an
I nproved design and | think it's generally very attractive
I ncluding the materials, including the wood door.

I always |ike wood on residential, but |
under st and what ny col | eagues are saying in terns of, but you
did add the canopy which is what OP requested and |ighting.

Maybe they would've wanted a lanp at the front
door, | don't know. But | also echo Comm ssioner Turnbull's
comrent s about nore bal coni es.

You did not add nore balconies beyond the 18
percent that were already there, and they thought that that
was, OP thought that was inportant and | always do for a
residential project, soto the extent nore can be added, that

woul d be great.
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And | think this was done prior to set down. |
think the changes you' ve nade on the sustainability, the
upgrade to LEED Gol d for the residential, and LEED Si |l ver for
the historically restored Randall School and nmuseumuse, and
the addition of the solar panels on the roof for Comm ssi oner
Shapi r o.

And the 1 percent use for the building is all
good. On the affordable housing, | think | did raise at set
down the concern about the 80 percent MFI/AM |evel even
though it's a 20 percent set aside, but these are nostly
rental units which are new |Z regqulations, call for 60
percent AM .

And | realize you did offer at the ANC and the
city to, | think one of your alternatives was to offer 14
percent set aside at 60 percent AM, which if | was in charge
of affordable housing in the city, | would have taken that
of fer.

60 percent AM is critical and you'd still be
doing alnost a | ot nore than what the I Z m ni nrum woul d have
been requiring.

| just don't understand what the problemis wth
our inclusionary zoning covenants or affordable. | realize
this is a land disposition agreenent, as |egislation, which
provided for the 80 percent AM wth the 20 percent set

asi de.
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But | don't understand why our LDA's or our

| egislation, why our [|Z covenants, why our affordable
covenants, why our |Z regs before we changed it, | think we
changed this part of it, don't say that the set aside is a
m ni mum and you can do nore and the affordability level is
a maxi mum and you can do deeper, al ways.

You can al ways do deeper, and we should be able
to accept that, and the city should have the flexibility to
be able to adjust the covenants or the LDA by just clicking
a button and plugging it in there.

| just don't understand it, and | disagree with
It but I, this project has been in the nmaking for over ten
years.

| certainly don't want to do anything to delay it
and it's going to take DHCD or whoever it is, to reconpute
their whole covenant and the OQAG has to sign off on the
covenant .

| don't want to hold it up for, but 14 percent set
aside wwth 60 percent AM, to ne, is a nuch better deal than
the 20 percent set aside at 80 percent AM because, well, it
just is in ny mnd.

So that's ny soapbox there. | don't know if you
have any response. Did you get a specific rejection fromthe
DHCD, or you just heard from OP, through OP.

| guess 1'lIl ask OP, that the city said they
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couldn't doit or didn't prefer it, preferred the 80 percent.

MR. Rl VERS: We expressed to every stakehol der
that we were flexible on this and in the end | think the
conclusion, | guess, may be ny interpretation, but it was
simlar to yours, and that is that the 20 percent at 80
percent was good.

It was agreed upon and there wasn't, | guess, good
enough consensus or basis to change it now. And so that's
where we are. And you know, but it was a significant
di alogue with all the stakehol ders and that was --

COW SSI ONER M LLER: | appreci ate you havi ng t hat
dialogue with ANC initially. That's what they wanted to
have. They preferred the 14 percent set aside at the 60
percent AM | evel.

So maybe we can develop the systens to be nore
accommodat i ng when a devel oper and applicant wants to go to
a deeper affordability |evel.

| thought we had done that, M. Chairman, in Rl Z
or revised I Z regulations, but this isn't an |Z case. It's
an LDA case that went through the council, DHCD

I'"'m not sure | have any other, any specific
questions. On the phasing, you asked for flexibility on the
phasi ng. You were hoped to do it all in one phase, but you
wanted flexibility where phase one would have half the

residential and the nuseumuse the historic preservation and
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t he parking, and maybe sonet hing el se.

MR, AVI TABI LE: And the courtyard and all the
perineter inprovenents.

COW SSI ONER M LLER:  What woul d be the timng if
you went to a two-phased, do we have that in the record?

MR. AVI TABI LE: It is. It's in the condition.
Essentially the way the timng would work, it's pretty
standard for a phased project within two years after opening,
getting the Certificate of Cccupancy for phase one, we'd have
to file for a building permt for phase two.

And then start construction within three years.
So it mmcs the standard PUD timng of two years to get a
bui l ding permt, one year to start construction.

I think that generally fits after you' ve fini shed,
take a break, you work on the permt draw ngs, you get into
the system and you go.

COW SSIONER M LLER.  So, this is certainly, it's
a public benefit to have this nuseum free nuseum free to
all D.C. residents, this incredible art collection free.

Does that nean you're going to charge non-D. C
residents? They'rereally going to check |I.D. when they cone
into the --

MR, RIVERS: That's to be determ ned. Wat we're
able to commt to today is that D.C. residents would not be

charged general adm ssion. W haven't established whether
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there would be a charge for non-D.C. residents.

COW SSI ONER M LLER: That's probably a good
decision since there's so many free nuseuns and those that
charge are, sone that charge, are having sone difficulty.

So I think overall it's a very good project and
I'"'m pleased that it's finally, seens to be comng to
fruition.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Let's talk about this letter from
t he Commander of the First District. D d you all address the
security plan? If you did, | didn't see it, maybe.

MR AVITABILE: So first off, I'll preface it by
sayi ng we reached out to the Commander and corresponded back
and forth trying to set up atine to talk.

But ultimately didn't connect. Wth that said,
| think they had outlined two concerns. One was security,
the other was just general traffic and parKking.

And any of the traffic and parking issues have
been addressed, and DDOT is certainly confortable. As far
as security goes, | don't know, Mark, whether you want to
speak to that issue or guess.

But these are standard ground |level entry units
that are present throughout Southwest, whether they're in
t ownhouses or in apartnment buil dings.

And | don't think these will be any different in

terns of their viability. Certainly they'll have doors that
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| ock, and the gates as well, on the outside for the terraces.

But | think functionally, they operate just as any
ot her ground | evel unit would operate and --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | don't think | nmean that. | just
wanted to hear it fromyou. | think that, unless you have
sonething different you can add.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: My only concern is any tinme you
have the top official of a police district, that gives ne a
| ot of pause and cause, but | can tell you because the, |
t hi nk your answer is exactly correct.

What | would encourage and ask is that you
continue to work with the Commander of the First District.
| was about to say fifth, First District, because | know what
the wharf and other things that are going on, a |ot of
security issues, alot of pedestrian traffic, we want to nake
sure the residents of the city are safe.

So continue to have those discussions. [It's not
often that we get sonething fromthe police departnent. But
when we get it, | think, like any tinme, sone people nake a
|l ot of noise all the tinme, but when the police departnent
says sonet hing, you pay a lot of attentionto it because they
don't normally say a whole | ot.

MR AVITABILE: Don't tell OP and DDOT although

I'"'m saying it in from of them but | responded to the
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Commander nuch nore quickly than | would to OP and DDOT. It
got our attention.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: On, okay. GCkay. So, yes, that's
the seriousness of it. But | think that it's very inportant
that you do that and | would think they would want you do to
that as well.

Ckay. Any other questions. Vice Chair Mller?

COMW SSI ONER M LLER: Yes, on the affordable
housing, | forgot to express appreciation for your response
to OP to provide an additional townhouse style affordable
unit.

So | just wanted to, in order that it be the sane,
at | east the sane ratio as the market rate townhouse unit so.
Even though it's at 80 percent AM.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Okay. Do we have anyone here who
IS representing ANC 6D?

MS. SCHOCKLEY: Yes, sir.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Do you have any cross exam nati on?

COMW SSI ONER M LLER:  No, we don't have --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, we'll call you up shortly.
Ckay. Let's go to the Ofice of Planning and D strict
Departnent of Transportation, M. Jesick and then M.
Zi mrer man.

MR JESICK: Thank you, M. Chairman and nenbers

of the Conmmission. The Ofice of Planning is reconmendi ng
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approval of the nodification.

We did, however, in our report note a few areas
we would like the Applicant to continue to study and we
appreciate themtaking a look at all those things.

There were, | think, just two itens that we felt
were still outstanding. One was we wanted to ensure that the
| arge bui |l di ng facades had enough texture and depth to them

So we asked themto |ook at the portion of the
facade that was both glass and netal to see if any nore depth
or texture could be added to the wi ndow nul | i ons and reveal s.

W also asked and we support the Zoning
Comm ssion's asking the Applicant to take another | ook at
bal coni es on the buil ding.

W feel that those are always helpful for
residential units to make themnore |ivable, and al so to add
eyes on the street, and add |ife to the facade of the
bui | di ng.

But those were our only two outstanding itens, and
we agai n support the project and recommend approval. Thank
you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. M. Zi nmerman?

MR ZI MVERVAN:  Good eveni ng. Thank you, Chairman
Hood and Comm ssSi oners. For the record, nmy nane is Aaron
Zimmerman with the District Departnent of Transportation.

As you heard in the Applicant's presentation, DDOT

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

43

has cone to an agreenent with the Applicant on severa
conditions recommended in our March 19, 2018, report.

One, is the inplenentation of the Loading
Managenent Plan. Two, is the inplenentation of an updated
and revi sed Transportati on Demand Managenent Pl an.

And three, is the construction of a mssing curb
ranp at | and Half Street. The Loadi ng Managenent and
Transportati on Denmand Managenent Plans are nenorialized in
March 26th and March 29th, 2018, Gorove/ Sl ade menor andumnms
respectively, and have been added to the record.

Wth the agreed-to conditions incorporated into
the final zoning order, DDOT has no objection to the approval
of this nodification of significance.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Thank you, both. Let's see
I f we have any follow up questions or comments? Not seeing
any, okay. Does Applicant have any? Does ANC have any
comments or questions for DDOT or OP?

Okay. Not at this tinme. Okay. Thank you very
much. Let's see. O her than the, well, | nentioned the
report. Do we have any ot her governnent agency reports that
| may have m ssed, coll eagues?

Okay. | think we've covered everything. Let's
now go to the report of Advisory Nei ghborhood Comm ssi on 6D.

MS. SCHOCKLEY: Good evening, |I'm Cara Lea

Schockl ey, ANC 6D02. This is wthin ny single nenber
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district which is why I'mhere this evening.

First of all, | would Iike to thank you, Lowe, for
getting this noving again. They wal ked the property with ne,
went through, they put up a sign so that if anybody notices
| ssues, they can be called and have the issues taken care of
in a tinely fashion.

Sonet hing that we did not have before, and they
have been very, very cooperative on every |level. | also want
to note that when it was announced that a honel ess shelter
woul d be noving in next door, they did not balk.

Now we just had a runor that a honel ess shelter
m ght possibly be com ng over in the Navy yard area, and we
had every devel oper on our back going you can't allowit to
happen.

So the idea that they were welcomng and are
cooperating wth themin the building of the honel ess shelter
Is to nme an absol utely huge thing.

| also want to say that we did want the deeper
MFI. The fact that it wasn't approved at whatever |evel or
for whatever reason is fine, but we do need not affordable
housi ng, but workforce housing in this city as well.

And | do think that this answers the workforce
housing ideal. W have asked them to nmake sure that they
advertise wdely, of course, but that they also have an

outreach to all of the |l ocal schools, especially Am don- Bowen
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and Jefferson, since they are in the nei ghborhood.

Because, frankly, nobst of our teachers would be
at 80 percent M, which is a crinme, but that's a whole
different argunent to get into. The last thing | want to say
I s they' ve denonstrated a hi gh degree of cooperation wth the
ANC.

They' ve denonstrated a hi gh degree of cooperation
and intent going forward. Ch, and, sorry, back to the M
for just a nonent.

At the tinme of the 60 percent MFI with 14 percent
of the units, they offeredtodo it in perpetuity. Wen that
was again, by an agency that wasn't the ANC, taken away as
an option, they're still commenorating it in perpetuity.

That is also a very big thing for nore affordabl e
housing in the area. So | have to thank themfor that. |If
every devel oper was as cooperative as this devel oper has
been, | woul d have no problens and | could sleep a |l ot easier
at night as an ANC and |' m sure you could as well.

But | have to say that we do expect themto |ive
up to their intentions with the traffic plan for once the
museumopens, especially the traffic plan for those who woul d
be covered under the ADA

And that they work on integrating into the
nei ghbor hood. They have prom sed to | ook at busi nesses t hat

woul d be hel pful to the nei ghborhood or offices that would
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be hel pful to the nei ghborhood.
We haven't defined what that is yet, but the very
fact that they've agreed to sit down on that is a huge thing

for me. Any questions?

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Let's see if we have any
questi ons.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RGO | don't have any questi ons,
but | just want to thank you for the, for your efforts around
this and actually | appreciate the clarity of your high
praise. It's helpful to hear.

M5. SCHOCKLEY: Thank you.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Any further questions or conments?
Comm ssi oner Schockl ey, | want to thank you for all the hard
work that you all do over at 6D. | know for years you al

have been dealing with a | ot of devel opnent issues.

MS. SCHOCKLEY: | wish |l could claimnore credit,
but ny col | eagues are doing alot nore than | am |'mafraid.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | understand, but you all are a
team | will say this, though, | heard a good story today,
and |'m probably going to say this a while, colleagues, so
bear wth ne.

About a honel ess gentl eman who kept com ng around
the site. And he kept com ng around that site to the point
that eventually, they said, well, let's give hima job.

You know, he kept, can you do such and such, and
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he said yeah. And so that was the way to begin to help our
honel ess popul ati on. And |'m going to tell you that |I'm
going to be starting to nention that story.

It's a great story. | just have to recapture all
of it. So you all just got the first phase. And then at the
next hearing that | have and a devel oper cones, |I'mgoing to
go even further into that story.

But | can you tell you, that's Kkey. He kept
com ng around the site. They eventually hired him And now
he's, | believe, he's off the street, hopefully things are
wor ki ng out for him

But | think those are the ki nds of success stories
that | like to hear. And |I'mjust throwing it out there so
I f you have sonebody that's honel ess com ng around the site
as a devel opnent is going on, you mght want to follow suit,
because it works.

Anything else up here? Ckay. Does the, okay,
does Applicant have any questions? Ckay. That's it.

Thank you very nmuch. W appreciate all the work
you' ve done.

M5. SCHOCKLEY: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Do we have a list? W have
no Wt nesses. Let ne ask, is there anyone here who woul d
like to testify in support of this project?

s there anyone here that would like to testify
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I n opposition of this project? Anyone here who's undecl ared?

You' re undecl ar ed.

You cone forward. ldentify yourself and you may
begi n.

MR MCKINNEY: M nane is Cory McKinney. [|I'ma
Sout hwest resi dent. I'"ve lived in Southwest for the past
eight years. |'m happy to see that the Randall Project is

nmovi ng forward.

But one of ny main concerns is the secret about
Sout hwest is out, and there's plenty of devel opnent com ng
t owar ds Sout hwest .

And with that, ny main concern is, which M.
Turnbull and M. MIler presented, is the affordabl e housi ng
| ssue.

|'ve helped around our community garden in
Lansburgh Park and that's been ny connection to the
nei ghbor hood. And |'ve seen unfortunately sone of our
regul ar vol unteers nove out because of displacenent issues.

|' ve seen peopl e who, m ddl e i ncone people, mddle
cl ass people, they've noved out. They wanted to start a
famly. They weren't able to find housing.

And so in hopes of keeping the community intact,
my main concern is for nore affordable housing. The 80
percent AM to ne is not affordable.

And so if there's a way that that concern can be
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addr essed, that would be, | think that would do a lot for the
conmuni ty.

One of the reasons that |'mattracted t o Sout hwest
Is the diversity that's in Southwest. It's diverse
economcally, racially, architecturally as well.

So part of that, and that's ny main concern, is

that the thing that attracts nme and keeps ne staying in

Sout hwest, | don't want that to be overdevel oped.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: As you know, this was a
nodi fication of consequence. W had heard part of this
already and | think that Joel, significance, | get them

turned around.

Ckay, significance, because that's why we're
havi ng a hearing. Consequence, we don't have a hearing.

Ckay. But this is a nodification of significance
and | believe that when we first heard this case at the tine,
our deeper affordability was not in place by this Conm ssion
down to 60 percent.

But for nme, at sone point, and not in this case,
because | know this case is unique, there are sone cases
that, for nme, affordable housing, when you talk about
af f ordabl e housi ng, affordable to who and what is the AM.

To ne, it's down to 30 and 20. That's affordabl e
housi ng to Ant hony Hood. So, you know, those are things that

' ve pushed sone years ago in one particular project. It's
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30 percent now and it's worKking.

But | think when we really talk about it, we
really need to take that serious. W cone down and we say
80 and 60, but we really need to go down to 30 and 20.

That's where | am | know people say it can't be
done, but they also, this is just one of the tools in the
t ool box.

There's sone ot her things that needs to take pl ace
for us to get down to those deeper, real deep
affordabilities. So we can do exactly as you just nmentioned.

But in this particular case, the affordable
housi ng that we approved previously was at 80 percent. And
our rule, | think, canme in the place of the 016.

And |I'm looking at ny colleagues because |I'm
trying to make sure that what I"mciting is exactly correct.

Ckay. Nobody is saying no, so I'll take it on
face value. Gkay. Any questions or conments up here?

Does the Applicant have any? Does the ANC have
any? Thank you for all you're doing and keep up the good
wor K.

Al right. | notice | see sone students. ' m
al ways, |'m curious when | see students. |[|'mgoing to ask
the representative fromthe students. Just bear with ne.

| want sonebody to cone to the mc and tell ne

what school you're from and what class you're in. Oh,
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you're not students? Nobody is, okay.

Ckay, cone forward, and tell us why you all are
here tonight. [|'d like to know.

MR MEISEL: M nane's Bradford Meisel. | am ny
classmates and | are third year |aw students at Georgetown
Uni versity. W're taking a |l and use | aw course, and one of
our assignnents was to attend a hearing of your Conm ssion
and report back to the class on what we saw, and the issues,
and the | egal issues, that cane up through the course of the
application.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. So would it be a conflict
when we do the Georgetown Canpus Plan for you all to cone
down and do that case? | would be interested.

So anyway, we want to wel cone you and thank you
for comng down. Hopefully this was very insightful

If not, we have plenty on the web that you can
wat ch. Sone are nore exciting than others. You can get all
those | egal issues there.

MR MEI SEL: It definitely was, it was very
I nsi ghtful.

COW SSI ONER  MVAY: Can | ask, who's your
pr of essor ?

MR, MEISEL: Peter Byrne.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, okay. | figured. W know

Pet er.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay, all right. Thank you. W

appreciate you comng up and doi ng that and wel cone.

Ckay. Does anybody have any cl osing, rebuttal and
cl osi ng?

MR.  AVI TABI LE: Can you give ne one second. I
just want to confer with ny coll eagues.

Al right, thank you, apol ogies.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: It's okay.

MR AVI TABI LE: The only real, | think, issue that
mght nerit alittle bit of further conversationis the issue
of the bal coni es.

We thought it mght be hel pful to share a little
bit nore about our thoughts on that and sone of the work that
we had done on that issue.

And then I'lIl wap things up. So M. Hassan.

MR, HASSAN. Thank you, David. | just wanted to
speak a little bit about our design process wth respect to
t he bal conies which we fully understand, just to share with
you how we arrived to the resolution that you see in front
of you.

I f you can get the north facade. Wat we attenpt,
just going back to the approved PUD, what we had there is
what we refer to as Juliet balconies, which are relatively
shall ow, they're not necessarily useable, but they provide

openness and exposure to the street.
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G ven that all the windows here in this building
are alnost nearly full height, there is a lot of glazing
whi ch sort of negate the necessity of a Juliet bal cony, but
we also felt that Juliet balconies are not as useful as a
true bal cony.

So we wanted to provide balconies that people
coul d actually use by having | i ke that seven-foot depth, but
we've taken it a step further to use them

Rat her than bei ng just sort of randomthrough the
entire building, is to use themas an architectural device
to define the various blocks and various masses of the
building to articulate and then break down the scale as you
see, for instance, in the north facade.

So that was our thought process with respect to
t hat approach. And we also feel that if we add other
bal coni es el sewhere, | think it will conprom se or conpete
with the sinplicity of the facade.

So wth respect to the historic building, we
wanted to create a building that is very sinple in its
texture and its expression, as essentially a background or
a backdrop for the historic building.

And not necessarily conpete with it. These are
the, this was the thought process and desi gn process that we
have gone through in order to arrive to the design that we

have in hand, so we feel good about it.
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W feel that we have nade a good deci sion, but |
fully understand the desire, and the need for additional
bal coni es. Thank you.

MR. AVI TABI LE: And then, | think, just to wap
up. Again, we're pleased to be here tonight wth
ent husi astic support fromthe Ofice of Planning, DDOT.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: |s that your closing statenment?

MR AVITABI LE: That is closing, if you want to --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yes, let ne see if we have any --

MR AVI TABI LE: Sure.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: -- questions or any cross on
rebuttal. Conmm ssioner Shapiro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPI RO. Just so | understand. In
response to your very hel pful explanation, so you have one,
two, three, four, five, six floors of bal conies.

Sotheideais if you added a seventh floor, what,
it would make, it would just from a design perspective, it
woul d nmeke it too top heavy or --

MR HASSAN. |t would, maybe the nodel expresses
this easier. So what | neant specifically is that the
bal conies, the three tiers of balconies, they define these
bl ocks conpared to the unshaped bl ocks.

In addition to the fact that we al so project them
out. So if we begin to introduce other bal coni es el sewhere,

It sort of conpete, it conpetes wth that whol e expression.
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So we were very deliberate where to place themand
t hey' re obvi ously t hroughout the entire facade, north, south,
east, and west.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Let's see if we have any
ot her questions or coments? Any follow up questions?

kay. Wiile we wait to see if we have any, does
the ANC have any cross on rebuttal, just on the bal conies?
That's the only thing there.

Can you cone to the table and identify yourself.

MS. SCHOCKLEY: Again, Cara Schockl ey, ANC 6DO02.
Yes, we would |i ke nore balconies. |'mJane Jacobs, eyes on
the street. | live in the building next door to this
project, Capitol Park Plaza, and every single one of ours has
a bal cony.

But | also understand that if you're trying to
show of f the historic facade, you need sonet hi ng pl ai n behi nd
it.

And fromthat point of view, this seens to be, |
won't say the best they can do, but it does seemto be the
right way to go about it.

Wuld | |ike nore? Absolutely.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. All right. Well, thank you
very nuch. Al right. Any other questions up here on
rebuttal ?

kay. |'mnot hearing any. Ckay. M. Avitabile,
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your cl osing statenent.

MR AVI TABI LE: Yes, thank you very nuch. So as
| was saying, we're here with support from the Ofice of
Pl anni ng, District Departnent of Transportation, the ANC, the
near by residents, and both HPRB and Public Space Commttee
have al ready supported this project as it's designed.

And | wanted to also note that as we've gone
through this particular PUD process, in neeting with the
vari ous agencies, you know, we've had nultiple interactions
with the Ofice of Planning and DDOT.

W also participated in an interagency neeting
that DHCD and DOCEE were al so present at. W had a separate
neeting wth the Departnent of Energy and the Environnent
where we tal ked about sustainability and resiliency issues.

Even within the agencies we net with wwth OP and
DDOT, it wasn't just developnent review at OP, it included
peopl e fromtheir | ong range planning, fromthe ward pl anni ng
group, from people involved who specialized in the public
real m desi gn.

There were af fordabl e housi ng policy experts. W
also have the coments from the Metropolitan Police
Departnent. There were sone conmments provided that OP noted
fromthe Departnent of Parks and Recreation.

They al so reached out to the D.C. public schools

and | guess, as you noted, the historic preservation office
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al so participated in the reviewthrough the historic review.

So this has received a full analysis of its
I npacts through not just this process and everyone | talked
about, this project has been reviewed nmultiple tines over a
decade.

There's has been a, you'd be hard pressed to find
a nore fulsone review of a project. And | say all of this
| eading up to the only, you know, piece of negative paper
that 1've seen in this project in the year that |'ve been
working on it was the letter we recei ved, you know, two hours
ago, that was filed in the record, which was di sappointing
to see given all the efforts that we nade.

At no point have we heard from anyone on this
project that there were any issues. No one showed up at the
ANC and said so nuch as a bad word about the project.

So | did want to highlight that. These coments

certainly don't reflect our experience out in the
nei ghborhood or the experience | think that you heard
t oni ght.

And | think that's inportant. | also think that
the, well, first of all, I think w've all seen versions of

this letter in quite a few PUD cases.
It's basically the sanme coments every tine. So
It'"s alittle hard to think that these are actually discrete

| ssues about this particular project.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

58

But, you know, Il think it's inportant to
understand that this is a project where there's no housing
there now No one is being displaced.

What this project is doingis creating newhousing
opportunities including new housi ng opportunities that w |
be affordable at 80 percent.

And that wll be across a broad range of unit
m xes of studios up to the townhouse units. |In additionto
that, signature benefit of the project, a free contenporary
art nmuseumwith a world class collection in it is unique.

| can't think of another PUD that involved
sonething along those lines, being free for everyone. We
have the courtyard and all the other public benefits.

We have el even pages of conditions which I think
again speaks to the extensive efforts to go through this
project and identify ways to address, mtigate inpacts,
provi de public benefits.

So | say all of that because | think it's
I nportant for all of us to recognize that these projects, we
spent a ot of tinme working on them

Ri ght up to the night of the hearing and we wor ked
to address every single issue. And | think we'd be happy to
engage with people if they want to engage with us.

But this sort of thing isn't really engagenent.

This is just throwng sonething out to try to create sone
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| everage in the appeal process, and | just find that
extraordinarily disappointing.

| do not want to end on a sour note, so | wll
sinply close by saying that we certainly appreciate the
Commi ssion's tine in review ng the project.

We appreci ate the additi onal questions and | would
ask for a leave to respond to these issues in witing just
so we can nake sure that the record is clear on these i ssues,
you know, followi ng the hearing. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | think, to add to your point, |
think that the record is conplete. | think that the evi dence
of this hearing as well as what the subm ssions were shows
the support that this project has.

The -- |'ve seen it a few tines since |'ve been
here on the Comm ssion, but | can just tell you that there
was overwhel m ng support and | think there was a | ot support
and even the undeclared today was just talking about the
affordability issue.

But I wll find, we will find a way for you to be
able to respond to that if you all choose, but | think the
record is conplete and it far succeeds, exceeds what was
submtted at five mnutes to five today.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Al right. Let ne open up, any

questions or comments? Vice Chairman M1l er?
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COMW SSI ONER M LLER: Yes, | would echo your

comrents, M. Chairman, and back to the balconies. |'mnmuch
nore concerned about the affordable housing | evel than | am
about the bal conies.

But if as you go forward, you want to add nore
bal conies to your plan, |'m sure this Comm ssion would be
open to considering that a m nor nodification on the consent

agenda so as to not delay anything.

And | certainly, although it would be a ngjor
nodi fication to go down to 60 percent AM, | would also
consider that a consent agenda item just because | think

there is so nuch support for that deeper affordability | evel.

But that's not your problem that seens to be a
di fferent bureaucratic problemwhich we'll be discussing in
our training sessions wth, that we have on the issue of
af f or dabl e housi ng.

We've had a conversation in the past so. Thank
you, M. Chair.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: Ckay. Any other comments?
C osi ng comment s?

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: | woul d just, | woul d echo
the Vice Chair's comments, and if there's any way you can do
sonet hing, that would be great. Thank you.

COW SSI ONER M LLER: | understand what you're

sayi ng about the sinplicity and not taking away from Randal |
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School , but the balconies | ook pretty sinple.

And t he buil di ng | ooks pretty sinple and you know,
one person's sinplicity and cleanness, mght be another
person's nonolith. So | don't want to | eave on a sour note
ei t her, though.

It's overall, it's a very good project that is
finally noving forward.

MR. HASSAN:. Thank you very much.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Comm ssi oner May?

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, okay. So | wasn't going

to say anything about balconies. Cenerally speaking, | do
|i ke nore balconies, but | have to say that for this
building, the way it's been designed, | think that what
t hey' ve done is very good and | "' mnot, | wouldn't necessarily

push for nore.

But | nmay not be in the majority here so, you
know, feel free to explore, but you know, nmake sure it | ooks
really good because, you know, it | ooks pretty good now and
| wouldn't want to ness it up, so. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: M. Shapiro?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Yes, M. Chair, actually
on this case, | lean nore with Conm ssioner May as | was
actually kind of convinced by the very direct explanation
t hat the ANC Conmm ssi oner nmade here about how this has to be

done in relation to the historic building.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

62

And so that just nade sense to ne. So, for ne,
|'"d leave it at that. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  All right. Anything el se up here?
Ms. Schellin, do we have any dates?

COW SSI ONER MAY: |"msorry, M. Chair. Can |
note one nore thing. | actually, there was the other
comrent, the architectural comrent from the Ofice of
Pl anning which | do think is worth a little bit nore study.

| mean, you may find that it's, you know, you
can't really do that nuch, but | think that, you know,
|l ooking alittle bit nore at the depth of wi ndows and t hi ngs
like that is worth another | ook since we're not obviously
wr appi ng up tonight.

So, whet her you can do anything, | don't know, but
It's worth | ooking at.

MR, HASSAN. All right. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Okay. Anybody, are we wait, what
are we waiting for? |If we're waiting for nothing, then --

COM SSI ONER MAY: No, | nean, | would i ke them
to address the rooftop issues and get clarity about what's,
what the heights are, what the setback needs to be, how the
solar panels fit into that puzzle, because | don't really
want to be | ooking at too nuch clutter up there.

And | think, you know, four foot tilted solar

panels on top of the ten foot, on the third height of, I
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mean, you know, you need to fix that or you need to request
relief for sonething Iike that.

So sonething that needs to be done to address
that, and | would like the solar panel placenent to be
addr essed. |'"d be very happy if the walls just went up
another two feet and it got sat back a little bit.

And then the panels were inset within that, |
mean, that's one solution, but obviously not the only one.
You can figure it out.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. So with that, and | think
any one Conmmi ssioner can, we don't do |like we usually do if
we got four to one, we just go ahead, but | think this is
only one vote.

And also | think that there's sone other issues
that you possibly can | ook at as well. So we wll, we're not
going to tarry long with it.

| don't thinkit's that | ong w nded, but hopefully
we can get sone dates. Ms. Schellin, can we get sone dates?

M5. SCHELLIN: Sure. How nuch tinme do you think
you guys need, Dave?

MR. AVI TABI LE: A week or two.

M5. SCHELLIN: A week or two. Okay. Let ne see
when our next neeting is. How about if you guys take until,
we'll work it for the April 30th neeting, if you guys take

until April 12th, that's tw weeks, and then the ANC, if they
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choose to respond, would have until April 19th.

And then if we could have draft findings of facts
and conclusions of |law also by the 19th, then we could put
it on for the 30th at 6: 30.

MR. AVI TABI LE: | think that works. And to
clarify a point that I know | discussed with the Ofice of
the Attorney General, because this is a project that's a
nodi fication, but the conditions are, the benefits are
| argely the sane as they were previously, we'd ask that the
proffer of process be waived here.

M5. SCHELLIN: That's done when they take a vote.

MR AVI TABI LE: Geat, okay.

MS. SCHELLI N  Yes.

MR. AVI TABI LE: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So do we have anything else? |'m
just going to say this to the young fol ks who are in school
or in college. | always tell people, nake sure you do your
own honmewor k.

A | ot of people accuse us of rubber stanping and
all. You see how we nade changes in this case. So this case
IS not exactly how it was brought in to us.

So al ways nake sure you research what goes on in
t he Zoni ng Conm ssi on ot her than just taking sonebody's word
for it, okay?

I f you don't renenber anything el se about Ant hony
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Hood, renenber he said that, all right? Anything else? So

with that, | want to thank every one for their participation
tonight and this hearing is adjourned.
(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter went of f the

record at 8:01 p.m)
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